
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

January 2, 2008 
 

6:30 PM    Work Study Caucus Session Discussion 
 

• Pending agenda items; Electronic attendance at meetings. 
 
7:00 PM    Business Meeting 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 
by one motion. Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor will 
ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. No 
separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be 
removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be 
considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.   
 
Minutes of the rescheduled meeting December 17, 2007 
 
Police Department Report for the month of November, 2007 
 
Payroll and Bills for the last half of December, 2007  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 
Council. The Illinois Open Meeting Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 
on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 
may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 
meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 
minutes and to avoid repetitious comments. 
 
Presentation:  Light Up Mattoon contest winners [Residential:  Tony & Allison Masse; 
Neighborhood:  Elm Ridge; Industrial:  General Electric; Religious:  Todd & Angie Black; 
Retail/Commercial:  Quilters Cabin at Warners; Griswold:  Mike & Brenda Beavers] 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Motion – Adopt Ordinance 2008-5248: Amending Chapter 50 of the Municipal Code to 

include regulation of the discharge of sump pumps onto public property. (Hall) 
 



Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2008-830: Approving the re-appointment of 
Vickie Baker and appointment of Paul Icenogle to the Tree Commission with 
terms ending March 1, 2010. (McKenzie) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request: 2008-831: Approving the recommendations 

of the Mid-Town Incentive Review Committee for a grant to Robert Walker dba 
D & R Walker Brothers L.L.C. with an annual subsidy not to exceed $8,000 over 
a term of ten years for property located at 1522-1524 Broadway Avenue. (Cline) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request: 2008-832: Approving a funding request in 

the amount of $1,500.00 to the Coles County Regional Planning & Development 
Commission from the Technical Services Contract for the preparation of a USDA 
Rural Development, Rural Business Enterprise Grant application to extend 
sanitary sewer to the proposed Looker’s restaurant to be located at 2511 Lake 
Land Boulevard.  (McKenzie)  [The cost estimate for this project is $27,312.00 
which requires a 30% City match of $8,192.00 is required.  The R-beg Grant will 
contribute the balance of $19,120 to complete the project.  If this application is 
approved the award should be announced by the State USDA-Rural Development 
office no later the May 2008.] 

 
Adjourn  



UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a rescheduled meeting in the Council 
Chambers at City Hall on December 17, 2007 at 7:00 p.m. after the 6:30 p.m. caucus session, 
where the Council discussed pending agenda items; replacement of WWTP operator due to 
resignation; FutureGen announcement and activities; need for City Planner next fiscal year; 
Depot update including security cameras and door locks. 
 

 Mayor Cline presiding. 
 
 Mayor  Cline led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call in person: YEA Commissioner 
Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Joseph McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner David Schilling, YEA Mayor David Cline. 
 
 Also in attendance in person were City personnel: City Administrator Alan Gilmore, City 
Attorney/Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Public Works Director David Wortman, Fire Chief Mike 
Chism, Police Chief David Griffith, Water Treatment Plant Superintendent Jim Lang, Tourism 
Director Angelia Burgett, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Intern Courtney 
Cooper, and City Clerk Susan J. O’Brien. 
 
 City of Mattoon Mayor David Cline opened the public hearing to consider a proposed 
property tax levy for the City of Mattoon for the year 2007 at 7:01 p.m. in the City Hall Council 
Chambers.  City Attorney & Treasurer reviewed the tax levy ordinance, including the amount to 
be levied, 9.28% increase over last year, properties previously not recorded correctly at the 
County, and revised EAV would increase approximately 2.5%, Fire and Police Pension 
increases, Library’s funding, and overall comparison from last year’s levy.  Attorney/Treasurer 
Owen opened the floor for questions.  Mr. Herb Meeker of the Mattoon Journal Gazette 
reiterated for clarification statute funding, new properties, and TIFs with Attorney/Treasurer 
Owen verifying.  Without further questions, Mayor Cline closed the public hearing at 7:10 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of:  minutes of the regular meeting December 4, 2007; fire department report for the 
month of November, 2007; and payroll and bills for the first half of December, 2007. 
 

  Bills and payroll for the first half of December 

        

  General Fund      

Payroll         $      266,407.66  

Bills         $      318,439.09  

      Total   $      584,846.75  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,890.95  

Bills         $        28,338.53  

      Total   $        30,229.48  

  Festival Management     

Bills        $         2,851.47  

      Total  $         2,851.47  

  Insurance & Tort Judgment     



Bills         $      260,684.41  

      Total   $      260,684.41  

  Capital Project Fund     

Bills         $            900.00  

      Total   $            900.00  

  Water Fund     

Payroll         $        26,363.04  

Bills         $        30,816.86  

      Total  
 $        57,179.90  
 

 
 
        

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        24,796.37  

Bills         $        26,281.61  

      Total   $        51,077.98  

  Cemetery Fund      

Payroll         $         3,683.31  

Bills         $            333.88  

      Total   $         4,017.19  

  Health Insurance      

Bills         $        51,185.79  

      Total   $        51,185.79  

        

  Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills         $            339.58  

      Total   $            339.58  

        

 Mayor Cline declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, 
YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for public discussion.  Commissioner Ervin presented an 
appreciation and gratitude plaque to Carolyn Gose for ten years of service with the Tourism 
Department and announced her retirement date of December 21, 2007.  There was no other 
public discussion.  
 
 Commissioner Schilling seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2007-1257, levying taxes for all corporate purposes for the fiscal year beginning May 
1, 2007 and ending April 30, 2008.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1257  
 



AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR ALL CORPORATE PURPOSES FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

BEGINNING MAY 1, 2007 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2008 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois: 
 
Section 1. Assumed Equalized Assessed Valuation. The corporate authorities have assumed 
the Equalized Assessed Valuation (EAV) of property within the municipality will increase from 
$172,356,293 to $176,234,310, two and one-quarter (2.25%) percent over the previous fiscal 
year.  
 
Section 2.  Tax Levy. The amount hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be authorized 
by law, and the same are hereby levied upon all property subject to taxation within the 
municipality as that property is assessed and equalized for the current year, to defray expenses 
and liabilities for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning May 
1, 2007 and ending April 30, 2008. The total property tax levy extension is attached hereto and 
marked as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by reference. 
 
Section 3. Maximum Rates for Certain Services. If the equalized assessed value of the 
municipality ends up lower or higher than the value anticipated by this ordinance, the Coles 
County Clerk is petitioned to levy the maximum property tax rate authorized by law for General 
Corporate, Police Protection, Fire Protection and Library purposes.   

  

Section 4.  Tax Abatement for General Obligation Bonds. Since alternative revenue sources 
will be sufficient to pay debt service on the City of Mattoon’s General Obligation Bonds, the 
2007 tax levy (to be received in 2008) is hereby abated for the following General Obligation 
Bonds:   
   
 
Issue           Tax Levy Years  Bond Ordinance Number 
   

Series 2003 Water Refunding Bonds 2004 thru 2015  Special Ordinance 2003-928  
 
Series 2003 Library Refunding Bonds 2004 thru 2013  Special Ordinance 2003-936 
 
Series 2003A Pension Obligation Bonds 2004 thru 2013  Special Ordinance 2003-938 
 
Series 2005A Sewer Refunding Bonds 2006 thru 2018         Special Ordinance 2004-1050  
 
Series 2005B Police Refunding Bonds 2006 thru 2019         Special Ordinance 2004-1050  
    

The levy for paying principal and interest on these bonds shall only be abated for the 2007 tax 
levy.  In all other respects, the ordinances that authorized the foregoing bonds shall continue in 
effect according to the express terms thereof.  
 



Section 5.  Amount to be Raised by Tax Levy. The amount to be levied for each purpose is 
placed in a separate column under the heading “Amount to Raised by Tax Levy”, which appears 
over same being as follows, to wit:  
  Amount To Be Amount To 
 Amount   Received from Be Raised By 
 Budgeted Other Sources Tax Levy 
General Fund 
 General Government 824,611 384,025 440,586 
 Public Safety  9,078,957 6,759,086 2,319,871 
 Public Works 2,115,069 2,115,069 -0-  
 Health & Welfare 563,000 563,000 -0- 
 Culture & Recreation 716,689 540,455 176,234 
 Economic Development 177,500 177,500 -0- 
 Debt Service 615,865 615,865 -0- 
 Other Financing Uses 1,271,940 1,271,940 -0- 
                   Total General Fund $ 15,363,631 $ 12,426,940  $ 2,936,691 
 

Statutory Authority: 
General Corporate Tax (65 ILCS 5/8-3-1): 0.25 Limit   440,586 
Fire Protection (65 ILCS 5/11-7-1): 0.15 Limit   264,351 
Police Protection (65 ILCS 5/11-1-3): 0.15 Limit    264,351 
Parks (65 ILCS 5/11-98-1): 0.075 Limit    176,234 
Firemen's Pension (40 ILCS 5/4-118) No Limit   949,254 
Policemen's Pension (40 ILCS 5/3-125) No Limit   841,915 
   $ 2,936,691 

  
  Amount To Be Amount To 
 Amount   Received from Be Raised By 
 Budgeted Other Sources Tax Levy 
Other Governmental Funds:  
 Library Fund $   496,125 $   90,786 $ 405,339 
 Motor Fuel Tax Fund 708,795 708,795 -0- 
 Hotel & Motel Tax Fund 260,000 260,000 -0- 
 Festival Management Fund 105,750 105,750 -0- 
 Insurance & Tort Judgment Fund: 774,278 774,278 -0- 
 Home Rehabilitation Grant Fund 210,000 210,000 -0-  
 Revolving Loan Fund 106,600 106,600 -0- 
 Midtown TIF Fund 179,000 179,000 -0-  
 Capital Improvement Fund 2,100,000 2,100,000 -0- 
       Total Other Governmental Funds $ 4,940,548 $ 4,535,209 $ 405,339 

 
Statutory Authority: 
Library (75 ILCS 5/3-1, 5/3-4, 5/3-7) 0.23 Limit   $ 405,339 

 
Enterprise Funds: 
 Water Fund $ 4,444,558 $ 4,444,558 -0- 
 Sewer Fund   4,741,558 4,741,558 -0- 
 Cemetery Fund 235,265 235,265 -0- 
     Total Enterprise Funds $ 9,421,381 $ 9,421,381 -0-  



 
  Amount To Be Amount To 
 Amount   Received from Be Raised By 
 Budgeted Other Sources Tax Levy 
           
    All Fund Totals  $ 29,725,560 $ 26,383,530 $ 3,342,030  
   
Section 6. The City Clerk shall make and file with the Clerk of Coles County, on or before the 
last Tuesday in December, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.  
 
Section 7. If any section, subdivision or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason is held 
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining part 
of this ordinance.  
 
Section 8. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Schilling, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 17th 
day of December, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Commissioner Schilling,  
   Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 17th day of  December, 2007. 
 
       /s/ David W. Cline 
       David W. Cline, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on December 18, 2007.  

 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote: YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to adopt Resolution 2007-
2727, authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign an AmerenCIPS Request for Street Lighting 
Additions, Removals, and Replacement for the installation of an area light in the alley behind the 
Mattoon Public Library. 



 
RESOLUTION NO. 2007-2727  

 
AMEREN CIPS  

 
REQUEST FOR STREET LIGHTING ADDITIONS,  

REMOVALS AND REPLACEMENTS  
 

     Municipality:    City of Mattoon  
            Address:    208 N 19th St  
Contract Name :     Chris Hartbank  
 Telephone No:    217-235-5171  
Mayor /President  /s/ David W. Cline     Date:  December 18, 2007  
                   Clerk   /s/ Susan J. O’Brien    Date:  December 18, 2007  
 
Please make the following changes to street and traffic lighting facilities and adjust Ameren 
billing as shown below.  The change in service is requested pursuant to the provisions of the 
Company’s Rate 11 – Street and Traffic Lighting Service and General Terms and Conditions. 
 

Location 
 
Address 
(City)  
Pole/Map #  

Install 
or 
Remove  

Number  
Of 
Units  

    Size & Type 
of Unit 

Customer 
      Or 
Company  
  Owned  

 
 
Monthly  
Price  
 

 
 
 
 
Total  

Install or  
Remove 
Billing 
Date 
 

 Install      1 400 w HPS 
Area Light  

Company $3.68  $3.68   

        

        

        

 Total Adjustment to Monthly Billing – Subject to Ameren Verification          $3.68 
                                                              (excluding applicable tax)  
 
Remarks:  The cost for the electricity going through this light will be an average of 
$16.45/month.  $3.68 per moth charge for the fixture.  
 

For Ameren Use Only  
 
DWA/DOJM/JOB# ________     Completed By 
________________ 
          New Monthly Billing Total:  
___________ 
         By:  
_______________________________ 
 

  
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote: YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, 



YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adopt Special Ordinance 
2007-1258, granting a variance of rear yard setback requirements to allow an addition to the 
building located at 1500 Charleston Avenue. [Brent Hoots, Jackie Studer, and Hoots Haus Inc. – 
Petitioners] 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1258 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A VARIANCE OF THE REAR YARD SETBACK 
DIMENSION TO ENABLE CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION ON LOTS TEN (10), 
ELEVEN (11) AND TWELVE (12) IN BLOCK ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-NINE (139), 
THE ORIGINAL TOWN, NOW CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 

EXCEPT THE SOUTH 85 FEET OF LOT ELEVEN (11), AND EXCEPT THE SOUTH 85 
FEET OF LOT TWELVE (12) - BRENT F. HOOTS, JACKIE STUDER AND HOOTS 

HAUS, INC., APPLICANTS. 
 

 WHEREAS, a Petition for Variance was filed with the City Clerk for the City of 
Mattoon by BRENT F. HOOTS, JACKIE STUDER and HOOTS HAUS, INC. on the 8th day of 
November, 2007 requesting that the City of Mattoon, Illinois grant a variance on rear yard 
setback to three (3) feet for the real estate described as follows: 
 

LOTS TEN (10), ELEVEN (11) AND TWELVE (12), IN BLOCK ONE 
HUNDRED THIRTY-NINE (139), IN THE ORIGINAL TOWN, NOW CITY 
OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 85 
FEET OF LOT ELEVEN (11), AND EXCEPT THE SOUTH 85 FEET OF LOT 
TWELVE (12).  (Also known as 1500 Charleston Avenue, Mattoon, Illinois.) 

 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Zoning Board of Appeals for the City 
of Mattoon on the 4th day of December, 2007, pursuant to published notice; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals forwarded the report of the public hearing to 
the Mattoon Planning Commission; 
 
 WHEREAS, said Mattoon Planning Commission considered said Petition for Variance 
and recommended the Petition for Variance be approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals and the 
City Council of the City of Mattoon; 
  
 WHEREAS, said Zoning Board of Appeals considered said Petition for Variance at a 
meeting held on the 17th day of December, 2007 and recommended that said Petition for 
Variance be approved;  
 
 WHEREAS, this City Council believes that said Petition for Variance should be 
approved. 
 



 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois as follows, to-wit:  
 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
 Section 2. It is hereby determined and found by the City Council of the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois and corporate authorities of said City of Mattoon that the Petition for Variance 
submitted by BRENT F. HOOTS, JACKIE STUDER and HOOTS HAUS, INC. is in compliance 
with Chapter 159 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mattoon and is hereby approved and 
that the premises described in said Petition for Variance shall be granted a variance of the rear 
yard to three (3) feet. 
 
 Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council. 
 
 Section 4. This Ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
 Upon motion by Mayor Cline, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie, adopted this 17th 
day of December, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names): Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Commissioner Schilling, 
   Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names): None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
 Approved this 17th day of December, 2007. 
 
      /s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on December 18, 2007. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  Mayor Cline announced an 
unanimous approval at the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote: YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2007-828, approving the extension of the Automation & MCC Upgrade 
Agreement to February 28, 2008 with Commercial Electric, Inc. for the Waste Water Treatment 



Plant, and authorizing the Mayor to sign the document. 
 

Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote: YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Resolution: 
2007-2728, appropriating $245,000 of MFT funds for the 2008 Street Maintenance uses. [08-
0000-00-GM] (IDOT Resolution) 

 

 

  
RESOLUTION NO. 2007-2728  
                                  Resolution for Maintenance of 

Streets and Highways by Municipality 
Under the Illinois Highway Code 

 
     BE IT RESOLVED, by Council of the 
 (Council or President  and Board of Trustees) 

City of Mattoon , Illinois, that there is hereby 
(City, Town or Village)  (Name)  

appropriated the sum $245,000.00 of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining 
 

streets and highways under the applicable provisions of the Illinois Highway January 1, 2008  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        (Date) 

to  December 31, 2008 . 
 (Date)  
 

     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that only those streets, highways, and operations as listed 
and described on the approved Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs, including 
supplemental or revised estimates approved in connection with this resolution, are eligible for 
maintenance with Motor Fuel Tax funds during the period as specified above. 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall, as soon a practicable after the close of 
the period as given above, submit to the Department of Transportation, on forms furnished by 
said Department , a certified statement showing expenditures from and balances remaining in the 
account(s) for this period; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall immediately transmit two certified copies 
of this 
resolution to the district office of the Department of Effingham , Illinois. 

   

 

 
I,  Susan J. O'Brien Clerk in and for City 
   (City, Town or Village) 

of Mattoon , County of  Coles 
 
hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by  
 
the Council at a meeting 

on  
December 17, 2007 



 (Council or President and Board of Trustees)  Date 

    
 
     IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and 
seal this 

18th day of  December, 2007 . 

     
                     
(SEAL) /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  City of Mattoon   
 City Clerk  (City, Town or Village)  

 Approved  
   
   
 Date  
 Department of Transportation  
   
   
 Regional Engineer  

 

 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote: YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2007-1259, authorizing the sale of Lot 73 in Lake Paradise Subdivision to Tami Jo 
Wallace, current owner of a home on leased premises at Lot 73, Lake Paradise Subdivision, and 
authorizing the Mayor to sign all documents necessary to complete the transaction. (Commonly 
known as 2944 East Lake Paradise Road) 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1259 

 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF  LOT 73 IN LAKE 
PARADISE SUBDIVISION TO TAMI JO WALLACE, CURRENT OWNER OF A 

HOME ON LEASED PREMISES AT LOT 73, LAKE PARADISE SUBDIVISION, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO 

COMPLETE THE TRANSACTION. (COMMONLY KNOWN AS 2944 E. LAKE 
PARADISE ROAD) 

 
WHEREAS, state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1) enables the corporate authorities to accept any 
contract proposal determined by them to be in the best interest of the municipality by a vote of 
two-thirds of the corporate authorities then holding office, but in no event at a price less than 
80% of the appraised value; and 
 



WHEREAS, by Resolution 2006-2642, adopted March 21, 2006, the City Council made a 
finding that the real estate owned by the municipality that is the subject of this ordinance is no 
longer necessary or required for the use of the municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS, said resolution authorized the management staff to solicit offers for the sale of this 
real estate provided that any such sale shall be subject to ratification by a special ordinance of the 
City Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, Tami Jo Wallace has made an offer to purchase the property for $19,000.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, Tami Jo Wallace owns the home located on the property; and   
 
WHEREAS, Stanley D. Gordon, CREA of Gordon Appraisal Service, Inc. determined 
$19,000.00 was the fair market value of the real estate as of December 6, 2007, a copy of which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City has undertaken to have the property subdivided, appraised and has had 
the title insurance covering the property updated and the purchasers are willing to pay their share 
of those costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Attorney has prepared a Real Estate Sales Contract that is attached to the 
Special Ordinance and incorporated herein by this reference.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The city attorney is authorized to prepare closing documents and the mayor and city 
clerk are authorized to sign documents conveying a warranty deed to the real estate described in 
Section 3 of this ordinance to Tami Jo Wallace, subject to a payment of $19,000.00. The 
purchase price will be due at closing.  
 
Section 2. The real estate to be conveyed pursuant to this ordinance is legally described as: 
 

Lot Seventy-Three (73) in Lake Paradise Subdivision, Unincorporated Coles County, 
Illinois. 

 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Hall, seconded by Commissioner Schilling, adopted this 17th 
day of December, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Commissioner Schilling, 
   Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 



 
Approved this 17th day of December, 2007.  
 
      /s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor    
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on December 18, 2007. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA  Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner McKenzie approve Council Decision Request 
2007-829, authorizing the Police Department to apply for the Mobile Crash Records Printers 
Grant Program (MCR-P) and for the mayor to execute documents agreeing to terms, conditions, 
understandings and assurances contained in the grant application and to take all necessary 
actions required to meet the requirements of any grant funding received. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA  Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adjourn at 7:18 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
        City Clerk  
   



BILLS & PAYROLL: 

 



CITY OF MATTOON

12-28-07 PAYROLL

12-8-07/12-21-07

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,660.73$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 143.95$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,169.23$      

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,139.74$      

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,351.16$      

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,468.33$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 230.77$         

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,631.98$      

110 5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 73.02$           

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,995.27$    

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,798.95$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 148.61$         

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 64,089.37$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 921.58$         

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,040.43$      

110 5214-113 OVERTIME 229.55$         

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,085.56$      

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 277.50$         

COMMUNICATION SERVICES 110 5222-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,717.11$      

110 5222-113 OVERTIME 181.74$         

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,878.16$      

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 74,702.54$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 1,769.72$      

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 5,023.19$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,078.42$      

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 358.60$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,541.04$      

110 5310-113 OVERTIME 18.36$           

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 48.98$           

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 18,151.77$    

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 3,412.25$      

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,544.03$      

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,659.97$      

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 497.50$         

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 693.44$         

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,243.25$      

110 5370-112 SALARIES OF TEMP. EMPLOYEES 840.00$         

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,819.94$      

110 5381-113 OVERTIME 63.75$           

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,078.80$      

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,148.31$      

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 879.34$         

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,944.42$      

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 125.00$         

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 1,046.49$      

110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 980.80$         



CITY OF MATTOON

12-28-07 PAYROLL

12-8-07/12-21-07
LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,717.28$      

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 247.50$         

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 179.04$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 260,523.38$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,841.86$      

122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 49.09$           

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,890.95$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,782.07$    

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 844.70$         

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,716.86$      

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 575.72$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,438.21$      

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 112.52$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,454.06$      

211 5356-113 OVERTIME 17.83$           

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 544.46$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 28,486.43$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,527.04$      

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 527.16$         

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,221.78$    

212 5344-113 OVERTIME 195.29$         

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 280.53$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,438.21$      

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 112.52$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,454.07$      

212 5346-113 OVERTIME 17.83$           

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 544.48$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 29,318.91$    

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 213 5361-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,337.64$      

213 5361-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,080.00$      

213 5361-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 147.69$         

*** FUND 213 TOTALS *** 3,565.33$      

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 323,785.00$  



CITY OF MATTOON

12-28-07 PAYROLL

12-8-07/12-21-07
*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REG   REGULAR PAY 27 2,363.50 45,794.31$    

OT    OVERTIME PAY 35 333.25 10,478.59$    

VAC   VACATION PAY 12 336.5 7,664.74$      

SAL   SALARY PAY 69 12,069.22 252,208.06$  

HOL   HOL PAY-REG 21 99.72 1,962.67$      

SHFP  SHIFT PAY 6 277 193.90$         

SICK  SICK PAY-AFS 3 41.5 932.64$         

FUS   SICK-FD UNIO 5 120 2,231.66$      

CTE   COMP EARNED 0 60 -$               

CTP   COMP PAID 0 15 331.40$         

SHFT  SHIFT PAY 2 344 206.40$         

SKNU  SICK-NON UNI 4 39 676.60$         

SOTP  STR OT POLIC 2 9 220.07$         

FUV   VACATION PAY 1 48 883.96$         



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001894 JIM TRIGG              I-200712213739       110 4651-010        RENT-BURGESS : REFUND BURGESS       091950          75.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:          75.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200712273745       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             091905          43.37

 

01-043202 SPECTRUM               I-7-644              110 5110-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLINE BUSINESS CARDS 091948         147.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         190.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200712273746       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             091905         231.56

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-200712283800       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: DECEMBER 07 VR FEES  091915         386.00

 

01-040555 JC SCHULTZ ENTERPRISES I-179533             110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: FLAGS & ACCESSORIES  091920         114.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         732.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-200712213737       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: MEETING 11/14/07     091900          26.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:          26.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200712273746       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             091905          89.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:          89.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-022300 HOWARD'S TRASH         I-308714             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: TRASH 2705 CHAMPAIGN 091913          30.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:          30.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-045530 VILLA PIZZA            I-2249               110 5190-579        MISC OTHER PU: PIZZAS               091954         206.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 190   COUNCIL CONTINGENCY      TOTAL:         206.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-200712203695       110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : SMITH NOTARY         091883          10.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:          10.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 221  POLICE TRAINING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-3514               110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LODGING 11/14/07     091901          84.00

 

01-003424 JEFFREY BRANSON        I-200712203696       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 12/17/07        091879         109.37

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:         193.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200712203685       110 5222-534        PAGERS       : 400-5965             091881          81.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:          81.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          091919       2,030.08

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          091919       2,469.28

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712203686       110 5224-322        ELECTRICITY  : PISTOL RANGE         091880         135.81

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200712213740       110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: LAWN BAGS,TUBE SAND  091923          39.63

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200712073493       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 S 17TH           000000          39.53

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200712073494       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1710 WABASH          000000         130.83

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       4,845.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-7449               110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               091901         217.93

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200712203692       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         091878         120.99

 

01-001628 ILLINI UNION           I-23608-IN           110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TEXT BOOKS           091917         265.00

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  091919         187.21

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE STA 1   091919          60.02

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712203691       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: HWY 16 STA 2         091880         272.90

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3010032            110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TIMER                091882           7.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3017743            110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PAINT MARKER,ANTIFRE 091882          42.36

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3018827            110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HAMMER DRILL         091882         139.00

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3022776            110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERY BOOSTER,ICE  091882         121.96

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3024510            110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE MELT             091882          35.97

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3024550            110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ADAPTERS,HOSE CLAMP  091882           5.94

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3027595            110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONNECTING LINK      091882           1.99

 

01-019020 GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYSTE I-38899              110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FOAM MIC COVER       091910          22.80

 



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200712193671       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             091872          38.23

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-124444-00          110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: FLOOR CLEANER,KLEENE 091924         101.00

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200712213742       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: WORK ON SIDE DOORS O 091931         681.50

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0735289-IN         110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: JACKET               091942         142.36

 

01-037945 KEITH ORNDORFF         I-200712273766       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 12/10-14       091937          32.50

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-41373              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: AFTER HOURS SERVICE  091944         185.40

 

01-045198 UNIVERSITY OF IL-GAR 1 I-UFINF270           110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FIRE PREVENTION 12/1 091952         450.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-03087              110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE SHIELD           091956           8.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       3,141.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001566 APWA                   I-646811             110 5310-571        DUE & MEMBERS: HARTBANK DUES        091889         133.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         133.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0599               110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HIRSCH LODGING 12/4- 091900          67.20

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0607               110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LODGING 12/4-5       091900          67.20

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-1541               110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FUEL                 091900          26.97

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-200712213738       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CAMDEN LODGING 12/4- 091900         146.40

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-3013               110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FUEL                 091900          31.96

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           091919           3.36

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           091919           7.01

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH & RICHMOND      091919         216.55

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH & RICHMOND      091919         222.95

 

01-002956 BASHAM'S REPAIR SERVIC I-200712203680       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR TRANSMISSION  091892         963.73

01-002956 BASHAM'S REPAIR SERVIC I-200712203681       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE WATER PUMP   091892         342.76

 

01-003201 BILL'S RADIATOR        I-36011              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FLUSH RADIATOR       091895         145.50

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200712053442       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 N 12TH           000000          54.50

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200712203679       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STEEL                091929          74.73

 

01-036010 MIKE MORRIS TOOL SALES I-108289             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: LUG NUT SET          091934          87.35

 



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-200712203683       110 5320-569        DRUG & ALCOHO: DRUG SCREEN          091946          30.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-08446              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PENS,DESKPAD,PAPER P 091884          17.26

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-24257              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: MOUSE PAD,MEMORY FOA 091884          19.96

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-UCS346511          110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE #512      091921          17.86

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05406              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: IVY DRY,ELBOW SUPPOR 091956          54.45

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05449              110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: DUCT TAPE,TISSUE     091956          69.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       2,667.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200712273760       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           091887          37.04

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200712273761       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      091887          57.12

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    091919         107.67

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    091919          94.31

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & CHARLESTON    091919         114.74

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & CHARLESTON    091919         105.90

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     091919         119.44

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     091919         104.74

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       091919         262.48

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       091919         244.06

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    091919          83.33

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    091919          14.21

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    091919         103.46

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    091919          90.89

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   091919           8.54

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   091919           7.75

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     091919          10.67

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     091919           9.39

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: RT 16 & B'DWAY       091919         129.08

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: RT 16 & B'DWAY       091919         119.01

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1600 B'DWAY          091919         268.28

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1600 B'DWAY          091919         246.56

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    091919          75.15

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 700 B'DWAY MALL ENTR 091919         144.75

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 700 B'DWAY MALL ENTR 091919         141.15

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY BRIDGE L 091919          37.70

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY BRIDGE L 091919          43.74

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & B'DWAY        091919           4.94

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & B'DWAY        091919           4.21

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712273747       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : SOUTH 9TH ST         091903           6.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712273748       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   091903          12.83



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712273749       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 091903           6.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712273750       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : PIATT & RT 316       091903          11.20

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712273751       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : OLD STATE VILLAGE    091903           6.96

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712273752       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : SUNRISE APTS         091903           6.96

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712273753       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   091903          12.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712273754       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   091903           5.46

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712273755       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45              091903          52.72

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712273756       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   091903         131.16

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712273757       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : EAST RT 16           091903          73.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       3,117.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200712123575       110 5335-410        UTILITY SERVI: 420 LOGAN            000000          31.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:          31.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200712273767       110 5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERIES, RAKE      091923           7.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:           7.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           091919         927.20

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200712273758       110 5381-534        PAGERS       : 402-2636             091905          11.30

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-123953-00          110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: LINER,SOAP,TOWELS,IC 091924         487.82

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-17640150           110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 12/07     091922         199.52

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   C-S2207379.001       110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RETURNS              091949          43.00-

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2202600.001       110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE                091949          21.50

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-02736              110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: SCRAPER,BULBS,TISSUE 091956          85.82

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05449              110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: DUCT TAPE,TISSUE     091956           1.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       1,691.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          091919           7.69

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-124459-00          110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               091924          28.04

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200712123574       110 5383-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1701 WABASH          000000          34.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:          70.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-X14039             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        091896          57.64

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200712193660       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LUMBER,PROPANE CYLIN 091923          22.94

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-6030               110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BLOWER REPAIR        091928          23.00

 

01-046600 WARNER'S OFFICE EQUIPM I-0-51677            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DRY ERASE MARKERS    091957           7.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         111.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001694 HEARTLAND OUTDOORS     I-200712193663       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SEPT 07 ADVERTISING  091912          29.50

 

01-024101 IL DEPARTMENT OF REVEN I-200712193666       110 5512-803        SALES TAX REM: NOVEMBER 07 SALES TA 091874          31.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:          60.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200712123576       110 5521-410        UTILITY SERVI: 418 RICHMOND         000000          49.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:          49.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY PH        091919         234.24

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY PH        091919          78.08

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           091919          67.10

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           091919         368.44

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           091919         612.44

 

01-003200 BIGGS ELECTRIC CO      I-010515             110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LIGHT BULBS & FIXTUR 091894         229.80

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-145683          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLEAN SHIRTS         091911          28.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200712193660       110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LUMBER,PROPANE CYLIN 091923           6.98

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200712193660       110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LUMBER,PROPANE CYLIN 091923           9.87

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-122308-00          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH BAGS           091924          62.60

 

01-031300 MAB PAINT STORE #822   I-1131-4             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRAY LINER           091926          80.66

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200712123572       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY SHED      000000          56.41

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200712123573       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000          13.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       1,848.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 542  LAWSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           091919          46.36

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           091919          26.84

 

01-031300 MAB PAINT STORE #822   I-1047-2             110 5542-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PAINT                091926          30.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         104.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200712273762       110 5544-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1200 CHAMPAIGN       091887          47.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 544   CUNNINGHAM PARK          TOTAL:          47.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001135 BEACON ATHLETICS       I-0382830-IN         110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROLLER SPRINKLER BAS 091893         449.72

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 312 N 10TH           091919          39.04

 

01-031300 MAB PAINT STORE #822   I-1191-8             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT FOR BLEACHERS  091926          85.71

01-031300 MAB PAINT STORE #822   I-1202-3             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT FOR BLEACHERS  091926          28.00

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-38-45377           110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SERVICE CALL         091940         136.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:         738.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200712273763       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            091887          12.06

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200712273764       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            091887          41.14

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            091919          73.20

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200712193661       110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ANGLE FOR BLEACHER   091929          13.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:         140.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200712273759       110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: 409 SHELBY           091887          28.02

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200711283320       110 5553-410        UTILITY SERVI: 421 SHELBY           000000          39.30

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-5273-6             110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                091947          61.71

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:         129.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200712273765       110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 SHELBY           091887          19.34

 



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 556  T-BALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 409 SHELBY           091919          51.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:          70.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200712193660       110 5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,PROPANE CYLIN 091923         792.00

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200712193660       110 5561-450        CONSTRUCTION : LUMBER,PROPANE CYLIN 091923         317.04

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200712193660       110 5561-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LUMBER,PROPANE CYLIN 091923          55.54

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200712193660       110 5561-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LUMBER,PROPANE CYLIN 091923          14.47

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-5967               110 5561-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CHAIN SAW REPAIRS    091928          56.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,235.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200712193662       110 5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TABLES               091929       1,399.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,399.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2382               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: BURGETT LODGING 5/18 091900         201.65

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2390               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: COOPER LODGING 5/18- 091900         201.65

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2416               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: WETZEL LODGING 5/18/ 091900         201.65

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2424               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: CLINE LODGING 5/18-2 091900         201.65

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2432               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: LODGING 5/18-22      091900         201.65

 

01-000743 VERSAR INC             I-11126501-25        110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: ENVIRONMENTAL CONSUL 091953         740.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       1,748.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000467 PECKHAM GUYTON ALBERS  I-87081              110 5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BU: B'DWDAY EAST TIF P/E 091939       3,182.83

01-000467 PECKHAM GUYTON ALBERS  I-87082              110 5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BU: B'DWAY E BUS DIST P/ 091939         767.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 652   SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTRTOTAL:       3,950.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-200712273798       110 5719-817        2005B REFUNDI: 2005B GO REFUNDING B 091886     163,726.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 719   2005B REFUNDING BONDS    TOTAL:     163,726.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     192,698.41



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0007               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: RIBBON,ORNAMENTS,RIB 091900          10.68

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0048               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CANDY                091900          42.42

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-3772               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CHRISTMAS PARTY      091901       1,181.74

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-6190               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: 11/14/07 MEETING     091901          30.98

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-7395               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CANDY, WATER         091901           7.70

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-7416               122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: CORK BOARD,BOXES,FOL 091901          33.43

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-9154               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: SUPPLIES             091901         121.05

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 091919          11.10

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY WELCOME SIGN  091919          28.30

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY WELCOME SIGN  091919          31.96

 

01-002800 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE    I-200712203684       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : 2008 CHAMBER DIRECTO 091902         175.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712203693       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         091880          29.14

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200712203694       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             091881         205.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,908.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       1,908.66



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           091919           6.04

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           091919         433.10

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:         439.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:         439.14



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000210 MESIROW INSURANCE SERV I-594695             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: EMPLOYED LAWYERS PRO 091930       1,700.00

 

01-023915 IL COUNTIES RISK MANAG I-SALES000040        125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : PC DED 10/1/07-11/30 091914       3,288.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       4,988.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:       4,988.28



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 383  BURGESS AUDITORIUM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200712193660       130 5383-720        BURGESS AUDIT: LUMBER,PROPANE CYLIN 091923          16.80

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-73953              130 5383-720        BURGESS AUDIT: DODGE GROVE WINTER C 091932         424.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS AUDITORIUM       TOTAL:         441.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:         441.55



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: PARADISE PUMP HOUSE  091919       2,166.72

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: PARADISE PUMP HOUSE  091919       2,244.80

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712193674       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 091871           5.20

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-14539              211 5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MAP COPIES           091936          24.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       4,440.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-200712193664       211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: LIME HAULING         091891         260.00

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS679246          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              091898       1,900.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS402406          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            091898       2,466.85

 

01-001414 GENERAL CHEMICAL PERFO I-90078815           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            091909       2,290.10

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712193667       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER TREATMENT PLAN 091871       3,823.47

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3003707            211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,TRASH BAGS,CO 091873          68.43

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3005013            211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: DISH SOAP            091873           5.97

 

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-15966              211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPLACE GENERATOR TU 091918       6,530.00

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-581278S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: WATER TESTING        091938          40.00

 

01-040465 SAL CHEMICAL           I-78192              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            091945       1,853.96

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610507           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             091951          13.14

 

01-045575 VWR INTERNATIONAL INC  I-32839049           211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAB SUPPLIES         091955         221.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      15,673.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS DR STANDPIPE  091919          54.17

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS DR STANDPIPE  091919          49.78

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WATER TOWER   091919           2.87

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WATER TOWER   091919           3.29

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, WATER DEPT      091919           9.21

 

01-003200 BIGGS ELECTRIC CO      I-009759             211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: BUILDING WIRE        091894          56.59

 

01-003203 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURIN I-0321455-IN         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: FLAGS                091897         168.62

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712193668       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SBLHC PUMP STA       091871         160.37

 



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200712203678       211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: STEEL                091929         216.30

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-45490              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 091940           7.00

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-950261             211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: DONUTS FOR LIVE WIRE 091935          28.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:         756.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000090 MIDWEST MAILING &      I-SI3039             211 5355-815        POSTAGE METER: MNTCE AGREEMENT 2/3/ 091933         378.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200712273744       211 5355-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             091905         235.99

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200712273767       211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES, RAKE      091923           9.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         623.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           091919           0.55

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     091919          37.45

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        091919          14.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:          52.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      21,546.48



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001702 DIRECT SAFETY COMPANY  I-00631643           212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: LINER INSULATING     091906          53.92

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-02398              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: FOOD FOR ELECT LINE  091956          41.39

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-950250             212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: DONUTS FOR LIVE WIRE 091935          31.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:         126.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        091919          40.38

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        091919          36.54

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      091919          34.78

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWER    091919         562.18

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWER    091919         831.55

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  091919           4.57

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  091919           9.82

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        091919          30.01

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   091919          12.87

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   091919          12.87

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      091919           6.95

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   091919          32.03

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   091919          40.57

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712203687       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         091880          85.73

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712203688       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       091880         160.68

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712203689       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        091880          66.45

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200712203690       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  091880         115.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       2,083.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001166 QUALITY CHEMICAL COMPA I-2494               212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            091941         148.60

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WASTEWATER TREATMENT 091919      22,724.54

 

01-001668 CALIFORNIA CONTRACTORS I-A25508             212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DUAL HANDLE SPOTLIGH 091899          79.80

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-23283001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPLACE CONTACTOR &  091904         317.62

 

01-014115 DUNN'S I-57 MARATHON   I-55965              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : WINCH                091907         100.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-124114             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : PIN FASTENER         091873          32.77

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3005813            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: COFFEE FILTERS,COFFE 091873          19.44

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3006820            212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SPRAY PAINT          091873          14.97

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3022750            212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : EPOXY                091873           3.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3024388            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ROPE,TUBING          091873          21.26

 



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200712193672       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             091872          37.80

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200712193673       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             091872          60.40

 

01-025600 IL MO PRODUCTS COMPANY I-00039422           212 5344-440        RENTALS      : CYLINDER RENTAL      091916          29.70

 

01-029307 WIRELESS MIKE'S        I-70768              212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LEATHER CASE         091959          24.95

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-492332             212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOSE CLAMP,CAM & GRO 091925          68.64

 

01-032800 MATTOON HEATING & AIR  I-1350-248           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SERVICE HANGING HEAT 091927         421.10

 

01-040370 RUTH INDUSTRIES        I-00-22099           212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : SWEETWATER           091943         612.42

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2152003.001       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : CONNECTORS           091949         531.69

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-950267             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 10 MEALS             091935          74.37

 

01-046615 WATTS COPY SYSTEMS     I-370991             212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER RENTAL 12/8/0 091958          77.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      25,401.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000090 MIDWEST MAILING &      I-SI3039             212 5345-815        POSTAGE METER: MNTCE AGREEMENT 2/3/ 091933         378.00

01-000090 MIDWEST MAILING &      I-SI3071             212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : INK CARTRIDGE        091933         150.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         528.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-200712273797       212 5719-817        2005A REFUNDI: 2005A SEWER REFUNDIN 091886     341,184.38

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 719   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:     341,184.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:     369,324.97



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200712193669       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           091870         172.68

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200712193676       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           091870          33.75

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-25402              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRES                091890         208.30

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10897626-1         213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           091919          31.48

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-76164              213 5361-313        MEDICAL & SAF: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   091908         110.25

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-14537              213 5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAMINATE MAPS        091936          55.00

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:         611.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:         611.46

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     591,958.95



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 110-4651-010        RENT-BURGESS AU*NON-EXPENS         75.00      18,000-      6,180.00-

          110-5110-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            147.00         750          21.85-  Y

          110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          43.37         600         255.54

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        114.80       8,000       5,243.51

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         231.56       3,000       1,234.94

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN        386.00       7,500       2,656.00

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           26.29       1,000         310.06

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          89.34         850          87.81

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES           30.00       7,500       1,066.33-  Y

          110-5190-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        206.00      12,500       9,629.73

          110-5211-522        NOTARY FEES                        10.00         700         294.10

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 193.37      27,500       9,409.52

          110-5222-534        PAGERS                             81.13       1,800         768.23

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  39.63       2,500         461.21

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      4,499.36      50,000      17,209.28

          110-5224-322        ELECTRICITY                       135.81       1,000         510.92

          110-5224-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  170.36       2,300       1,055.90

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 101.00       3,500         666.09

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          44.73       6,000       3,059.94

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               360.29      15,000       8,292.33

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 283.76       6,000       2,388.78

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      48.30       6,000       5,174.95

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              9.98       7,500       4,765.90

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            641.12      15,000       8,227.25

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                866.90      15,000       1,952.03

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                          38.23       5,000       1,217.63

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 747.50      24,000      11,959.55

          110-5310-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 133.00         500         238.00

          110-5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    37.22       2,000       1,269.09

          110-5320-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  69.72       2,250         716.78

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          54.45       1,500       1,226.22-  Y

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT                87.35       2,000         702.65-  Y

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             74.73      10,000      12,075.41-  Y

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            449.87       7,500       1,847.10

          110-5320-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   54.50       1,000         317.66

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               145.50      12,500       3,088.71-  Y

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,324.35      10,000       4,498.45

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 339.73       3,975       2,595.77

          110-5320-569        DRUG & ALCOHOL TESTING             30.00       1,500         885.00

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      2,790.31     150,000      41,815.49

          110-5326-322        ELECTRIC                          327.26       6,000       3,540.19

          110-5335-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   31.67         500         246.64

          110-5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   7.58       2,000          30.33

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 575.08       2,500         424.78

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             21.50       1,000         315.55

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            927.20      15,000       6,658.93

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                43.00-      2,000       1,350.36



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         199.52       2,200         573.84

          110-5381-534        PAGERS                             11.30         150          82.20

          110-5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             28.04       2,500       1,862.92

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              7.69       6,000       3,125.17

          110-5383-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   34.29         500         235.06

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  30.36       8,000       3,637.29

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                80.64       6,000       1,355.92

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             29.50       1,000         868.03

          110-5512-803        SALES TAX REMITTANCE               31.00       2,500         530.00-  Y

          110-5521-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   49.75       1,000         619.72

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            171.26      10,000       4,982.42-  Y

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,360.30      16,500       9,873.98

          110-5541-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   70.37       6,000       4,964.58-  Y

          110-5541-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               246.65       5,000       2,746.07

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         73.20       6,000       4,139.21

          110-5542-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                30.89         500         309.93

          110-5544-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         47.24         300          17.16

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            699.43       2,000       1,143.80-  Y

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         39.04       5,500       3,141.16

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             13.74       2,500       2,936.07-  Y

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        126.40       5,500       2,635.50

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             61.71       3,000       1,278.40-  Y

          110-5553-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         28.02       2,500       1,603.68

          110-5553-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   39.30       3,000       2,952.42-  Y

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             70.58       1,500         749.16-  Y

          110-5561-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 111.54       1,500       1,315.54

          110-5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            792.00       3,000       2,043.93

          110-5561-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                14.47       1,500         742.39

          110-5561-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             317.04       4,000       3,682.96

          110-5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,399.47       2,000         414.86

          110-5651-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,748.25      42,500      31,233.89

          110-5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTRI      3,950.32      75,000      15,137.26-  Y

          110-5719-817        2005B REFUNDING BONDS         163,726.25     197,453           0.50

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    33.43       1,750         868.78

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         71.36       2,500       1,855.23

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         29.14         650         452.26

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         205.16       3,000       1,177.74

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                       175.00      20,000       2,720.19-  Y

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE        1,394.57       1,750          23.21-  Y

          123-5586-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            439.14       2,750       2,141.60

          125-5150-523        PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURA      1,700.00     285,000      44,493.00

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED      3,288.28      35,000      19,539.76

          130-5383-720        BURGESS AUDITORIUM                441.55           0         441.55-  Y

          211-5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             24.00         200          68.02

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          4,411.52       5,000      15,481.12-  Y

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         5.20         100          64.50

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     5.97         500         171.29

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  68.43         500         507.74-  Y



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       4,710.91     190,000      58,399.53

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            221.08      12,500       4,850.69

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     3,823.47      55,000      27,301.19

          211-5353-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              260.00      22,000      12,366.55-  Y

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             6,530.00      11,500       2,776.60-  Y

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         40.00       7,000       3,950.96

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            13.14         600         342.80

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          28.24       1,000         199.20-  Y

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              7.00       1,500          34.11-  Y

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            279.69      55,000      17,434.63

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA        441.51      10,000       2,084.27

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              9.99       1,500         728.40

          211-5355-532        TELEPHONE                         235.99       1,250          58.43

          211-5355-815        POSTAGE METER LEASE & MAIN        378.00       1,250         422.32

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             52.34      20,000      13,185.94

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         126.56       1,000         281.20-  Y

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,655.12      23,000      13,682.28

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        428.56       6,000       2,694.44

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                         761.02      25,000      21,609.35

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 189.14      10,000       6,812.93

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             99.32      15,000         831.10

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     22,724.54     422,500     213,288.77

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        583.42      40,000      11,675.30

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               738.72      40,000      23,590.40

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI        100.00      25,000       8,990.47

          212-5344-440        RENTALS                            29.70       2,000       1,835.38

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                          98.20       6,000       2,068.83

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       77.54       1,000         372.56

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           150.75      12,500       3,266.90

          212-5345-815        POSTAGE METER LEASE & MTCE        378.00       1,000         172.32

          212-5719-817        2005A REFUNDING G.O. BONDS    341,184.38     407,369           0.24

          213-5361-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         110.25         500         389.75

          213-5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             55.00       3,000       1,101.41

          213-5361-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            237.91       2,200       1,175.82

          213-5361-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               208.30       2,000         553.65

                                TOTAL:                      591,958.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                     75.00

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        190.37

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          732.36



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                   26.29

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                             89.34

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                       30.00

                    110-190                 COUNCIL CONTINGENCY                                 206.00

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                                10.00

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                     193.37

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                               81.13

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  4,845.16

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            3,141.81

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  133.00

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           2,667.42

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   3,117.57

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                                31.67

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                               7.58

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                1,691.60

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                      70.02

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                                 111.00

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                  60.50

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                        49.75

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     1,848.58

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         104.09

                    110-544                 CUNNINGHAM PARK                                      47.24

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                        738.47

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                       140.14

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                 129.03

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                       70.58

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   1,235.05

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                   1,399.47

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              1,748.25

                    110-652                 SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTR                         3,950.32

                    110-719                 2005B REFUNDING BONDS                           163,726.25

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    192,698.41

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          1,908.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    1,908.66

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                          439.14

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                  439.14

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          4,988.28

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                           4,988.28

                    130-383                 BURGESS AUDITORIUM                                  441.55

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                                441.55

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          4,440.72



12/28/2007  9:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            15,673.00

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                  756.44

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             623.98

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                             52.34

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       21,546.48

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                             126.56

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               2,083.68

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        25,401.60

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             528.75

                    212-719                 DEBT SERVICE                                    341,184.38

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                      369,324.97

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                            611.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                       611.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     591,958.95

    NO ERRORS



12/28/2007  9:31 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 417  LIFE INSURANCE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000794 EMC NATIONAL LIFE COMP I-200712193675       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: DECEMBER 07 LIFE INS 091874       2,575.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,575.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000237 FLEXIBLE SPENDING CLEA I-200712193670       221 5418-212        SECTION 125 B: DECEMBER FSA FEE     091875          75.00

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 418   SECTION 125 PLAN         TOTAL:          75.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       2,650.40

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,650.40



12/28/2007  9:31 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,575.40      30,500      12,534.70

          221-5418-212        SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN A         75.00       1,000         475.00

                                TOTAL:                        2,650.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,575.40

                    221-418                 SECTION 125 PLAN                                     75.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             2,650.40

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,650.40

    NO ERRORS



12/28/2007  9:28 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200712273799       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,296.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,296.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200712193665       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       3,188.90

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200712273799       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       2,477.20

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       5,666.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       6,962.10

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       6,962.10



12/28/2007  9:28 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,296.00     160,000      78,561.58

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   5,666.10      80,000      25,828.98

                                TOTAL:                        6,962.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,296.00

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     5,666.10

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             6,962.10

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       6,962.10

    NO ERRORS



12/28/2007  9:35 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000250 CARLE CLINIC ASSOC     I-200712273771       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE CLINIC ASSOC   605410          15.00

 

01-000251 CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSOC  I-200712203704       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSO 605375         701.49

01-000251 CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSOC  I-200712273774       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSO 605413          67.66

 

01-000252 MARIA HORVAT MD        I-200712203710       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARIA HORVAT MD      605381         129.37

 

01-000253 IN HOME MEDICAL        I-200712203712       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: IN HOME MEDICAL      605383          46.04

01-000253 IN HOME MEDICAL        I-200712273779       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: IN HOME MEDICAL      605418         586.17

 

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200712203715       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 605386         403.19

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200712273782       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 605421         212.21

 

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200712203727       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 605398       7,395.83

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200712273790       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 605429       3,437.12

 

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200712203728       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 605399       3,909.22

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200712273791       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 605430       3,528.97

 

01-000278 LABCORP OF AMERICA HOL I-200712273781       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LABCORP OF AMERICA H 605420          94.01

 

01-000279 ST ANTHONYS MEM HOSP   I-200712203732       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ST ANTHONYS MEM HOSP 605403       1,775.18

 

01-000284 COLES CO MENTAL HEALTH I-200712203705       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COLES CO MENTAL HEAL 605376         128.00

 

01-000285 CARLE FOUNDATION       I-200712273772       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE FOUNDATION     605411         646.27

 

01-000286 TERRY A WARD           I-200712203736       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: TERRY A WARD         605407          30.24

 

01-000294 EFFINGHAM OBSTETRICS   I-200712273776       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: EFFINGHAM OBSTETRICS 605415         384.96

 

01-000296 MARSHALL CLINIC EFFING I-200712273783       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARSHALL CLINIC EFFI 605422         106.32

 

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200712203718       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  605389         258.01

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200712273785       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  605424         111.21

 

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200712203735       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   605406          42.79

 

01-000313 HELMS CHIROPRACTIC     I-200712203709       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HELMS CHIROPRACTIC   605380          30.43

 

01-000323 HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC CEN I-200712203711       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC C 605382          46.52

01-000323 HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC CEN I-200712273778       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC C 605417         120.43

 

01-000325 CARL JOHNSON MD        I-200712203713       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARL JOHNSON MD      605384         179.92

01-000325 CARL JOHNSON MD        I-200712203714       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARL JOHNSON MD      605385          11.26

01-000325 CARL JOHNSON MD        I-200712273780       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARL JOHNSON MD      605419          68.42

 



12/28/2007  9:35 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000326 HARIKRISHNA P PATEL MD I-200712203721       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HARIKRISHNA P PATEL  605392          27.97

01-000326 HARIKRISHNA P PATEL MD I-200712273786       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HARIKRISHNA P PATEL  605425         744.58

 

01-000327 PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCULAR I-200712203724       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCUL 605395         110.96

 

01-000328 WILLIAM G SCHUBERT MD  I-200712203729       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WILLIAM G SCHUBERT M 605400           5.33

01-000328 WILLIAM G SCHUBERT MD  I-200712273792       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WILLIAM G SCHUBERT M 605431          93.53

 

01-000330 SUPERIOR MEDICAL EQUIP I-200712203733       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SUPERIOR MEDICAL EQU 605404         134.71

01-000330 SUPERIOR MEDICAL EQUIP I-200712273794       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SUPERIOR MEDICAL EQU 605433           2.42

 

01-000334 SIU PHYSICIANS         I-200712203730       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SIU PHYSICIANS       605401           5.84

01-000334 SIU PHYSICIANS         I-200712273793       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SIU PHYSICIANS       605432          76.02

 

01-000344 PROVENA COVENANT       I-200712203725       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PROVENA COVENANT     605396         108.70

 

01-000351 MARTIN B NEAD          I-200712203720       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARTIN B NEAD        605391          11.73

 

01-000374 REGIONAL FOOT CENTER L I-200712203726       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: REGIONAL FOOT CENTER 605397         304.26

01-000374 REGIONAL FOOT CENTER L I-200712273789       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: REGIONAL FOOT CENTER 605428          20.75

 

01-000380 SUZANNE TRUPIN MD      I-200712203734       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SUZANNE TRUPIN MD    605405         185.82

01-000380 SUZANNE TRUPIN MD      I-200712273795       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SUZANNE TRUPIN MD    605434          46.75

 

01-000389 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH      I-200712203701       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH    605372          70.83

 

01-000441 DECATUR MEMORIAL HOSPI I-200712273775       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DECATUR MEMORIAL HOS 605414       1,455.23

 

01-000590 BACK TO HEALTH PHYS GR I-200712203700       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BACK TO HEALTH PHYS  605371          28.98

 

01-000648 PODIATRY MEDICAL SURGI I-200712203723       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PODIATRY MEDICAL SUR 605394         119.13

01-000648 PODIATRY MEDICAL SURGI I-200712273787       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PODIATRY MEDICAL SUR 605426          84.33

 

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200712203703       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 605374          44.20

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200712273773       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 605412          10.24

 

01-000748 MATTOON EYE CENTER     I-200712203717       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MATTOON EYE CENTER   605388         285.40

01-000748 MATTOON EYE CENTER     I-200712273784       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MATTOON EYE CENTER   605423         107.20

 

01-000767 NALIN M PATEL MD       I-200712203722       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: NALIN M PATEL MD     605393          38.23

 

01-000772 DECATUR RADIOLOGY PHYS I-200712203706       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DECATUR RADIOLOGY PH 605377          44.80

 

01-001032 PROVENA SERVICES CORPO I-200712273788       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PROVENA SERVICES COR 605427         247.66

 

01-001384 MATTOON DIALYSIS       I-200712203716       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MATTOON DIALYSIS     605387       6,677.07

 



12/28/2007  9:35 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001689 FAMILY FOOT & ANKLE CE I-200712203708       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: FAMILY FOOT & ANKLE  605379          17.62

 

01-001696 AMSOL ANES OF ILLINOIS I-200712203697       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: AMSOL ANES OF ILLINO 605368          10.68

 

01-001697 ANESTHESIA CARE OF EFF I-200712203698       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ANESTHESIA CARE OF E 605369          10.68

 

01-001839 BRANSON NEPHROLOGY LLC I-200712203702       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BRANSON NEPHROLOGY L 605373          10.81

 

01-001853 ARC CSS COUNSELING SER I-200712273770       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ARC CSS COUNSELING S 605409         104.00

 

01-001865 APL CLINICAL PATHOLOGY I-200712203699       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: APL CLINICAL PATHOLO 605370           9.00

 

01-001866 RONALD MINGS, MD       I-200712203719       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: RONALD MINGS, MD     605390          46.59

 

01-001893 SPRINGFIELD PRIORITY C I-200712203731       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SPRINGFIELD PRIORITY 605402          82.59

 

01-001896 HUNTER AND MELVIN PROF I-200712273777       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HUNTER AND MELVIN PR 605416         128.00

 

01-050850 DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIATES I-200712203707       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIAT 605378         393.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      36,372.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000258 CAREMARK INC           I-200712273796       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : CAREMARK INC         605408      21,053.15

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      21,053.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      57,425.70

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      57,425.70



12/28/2007  9:35 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 36,372.55   1,050,000     371,635.90

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      21,053.15     460,000     173,343.54

                                TOTAL:                       57,425.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   36,372.55

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        21,053.15

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            57,425.70

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      57,425.70

    NO ERRORS



12/28/2007  9:32 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 325  SNOW & ICE REMOVAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/16/2007 THRU 12/31/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037100 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO I-70106638           121 5325-354        ICE REMOVAL C: SALT                 091962       3,804.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 325   SNOW & ICE REMOVAL       TOTAL:       3,804.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-1244912-0          121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : MANHOLES             091960         815.00

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-1247284-0          121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : MANHOLES             091960         276.00

 

01-001895 EJIW                   I-2995002            121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : CATCH BASINS         091961       2,440.00

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       3,531.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       7,335.55

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       7,335.55



12/28/2007  9:32 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 121-5325-354        ICE REMOVAL CHEMICALS           3,804.55      13,000       9,195.45

          121-5328-357        CATCH BASINS                    3,531.00       6,000       2,469.00

                                TOTAL:                        7,335.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-325                 SNOW & ICE REMOVAL                                3,804.55

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    3,531.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               7,335.55

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       7,335.55

    NO ERRORS



12-28-2007  9:19 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 10794 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 12/31/2007

 

                                                                  --------CHECK-------- ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- NUMBER ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-10800-03    WELCH, MARK W               12/31/07 FINAL BILL     91963        11.13CR  100 30227          60.00CR

22-09000-15    GORDON, LARRY J             12/31/07 FINAL BILL     91964        44.30CR  100 31618          60.00CR

24-22400-04    WEBB, STACEY M              12/31/07 FINAL BILL     91965        20.96CR  100 30052          60.00CR

36-33000-09    PEARSON, THOMAS D           12/31/07 FINAL BILL     91966        23.40CR  100 30513          60.00CR

36-34000-06    CRAWFORD, JO E              12/31/07 FINAL BILL     91967        53.15CR  100 31383          60.00CR

36-38000-03    POLTROCK, KENNETH G         12/31/07 FINAL BILL     91968        30.26CR  100 30936          60.00CR

41-01210-11    SHUMAKER, MATTHEW G         12/31/07 FINAL BILL     91969        50.23CR  100 32298          60.00CR

41-04710-10    WARNER, HANNA M             12/31/07 FINAL BILL     91970        12.87CR  100 32506          60.00CR

41-20200-13    WADDINGTON, SAMANTHA S      12/31/07 FINAL BILL     91971        42.55CR  100 32471          60.00CR



12-19-2007  9:28 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 10732 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 12/19/2007

 

                                                                  --------CHECK-------- ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- NUMBER ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

03-13800-08    DIEPHOLZ, ADAM P            12/19/07 FINAL BILL     91876        47.98CR  100 32803          60.00CR

09-26200-04    WEST, AMANDA J              12/19/07 FINAL BILL     91877         9.35CR  100 32623          60.00CR



NEW BUSINESS: 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2008-5248 

 
AN ORDINANCE CONTROLLING THE DISCHARGE OF SUMP PUMPS ONTO 

PUBLIC PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, believes that it is 
in the best interest of citizens of the City of Mattoon to control the discharge from sump pumps 
onto public property. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. Sections §50.131 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mattoon is hereby 
renumbered as §50.900. 
 
SECTION 2. The following definition is hereby added to §50.117: 
 

SUMP PUMP. A mechanical device used to remove liquid collected in a sump 
usually below basement floor level. 

 
SECTION 3. The following Section is hereby added as Section §50.131. 
 
Section §50.131 CONTROL OF DISCHARGE FROM SUMP PUMPS 
 
  (A) Sump pumps installed in structures shall discharge into a storm sewer, swale, ditch, creek, 
detention, or drainage basin in accordance with the following requirements:   

a.   The discharge location does not create a nuisance; and  
b.   The discharge does not create a build-up of icing or algae growth on the street, 
sidewalk or public way. 

 
  (B) When locations list in (A) are not available the discharge shall be within the limits of the 
applicant's property onto an absorbent surface as grass, mulch, rock or soil where the discharge 
will not immediately drain to the City right-of-way. 
 
  (C) An existing discharge which is adjacent to a curb and gutter system may only discharge to 
the City right-of-way when a permit is obtained from the Public Works Director. The Public 
Works Director shall issue a permit when: 

a.   A storm sewer, swale, ditch, stream or drainage basin approved by the Public Works 
Director is not available for use; and 
b.   A dual discharge valve is installed which provides an alternate discharge location 
onto an area as indicated in (B), which shall be utilized if any of the conditions specified 
in (A)a. or (A)b. occur; and 
c.   The discharge of storm water from the sump pump is maintained within the curb and 



gutter system. 
 
  (D) [Exceptions.  ] Exceptions to the requirement of this section may be granted only through 
written permission of the Public Works Director if such exceptions are determined not to 
adversely affect the public health, safety and general welfare.  
 
  (E) Upon a property owner receiving written notification of a sump pump discharge not in 
accordance with this ordinance, the property owner will have 180 days to make changes which 
bring the discharge into compliance with this ordinance. 
  
SECTION 4. The following section is hereby added as §50.132 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Mattoon. 
 
Section §50.132 PENALTY  
 
  (A) Any person, firm, or corporation who violates, disobeys, or refuses to comply with, or who 
resists the enforcement of any of the provisions of, §50.132 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Mattoon shall, upon conviction, be fined at a sum of money not less than $1, but not 
more than $500 for each offense. Each day that a violation is permitted to exist shall constitute a 
separate offense.  
 
SECTION 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval, 
passage, and publication. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, adopted  
this    day of ___________________, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 

 __________________________________________ 
 __________________________________________ 
 __________________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
   
    
Approved this    day of    , 2008. 
 

____________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 

Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2008. 



City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 01/02/08 CDR NO: 2008-830     
 
SUBJECT:    Appointment to the Tree Commission 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  12/28/07  
 
SUBMITTED BY: David Wortman Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED FOR  Alan Gilmore  _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
                

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:  N/A  BUDGETED: N/A  REQUIRED: N/A 

 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
 

“I move to authorize the appointments to the Tree Commission of the City of Mattoon of 
Vickie Baker and Paul Icenogle through March 1, 2010. 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The following members have agreed to serve a term expiring March 1, 2010: 
 

Vickie Baker   Paul Icenogle 



City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE 1/02/2008   CDR NO:  2008-831     SUBJECT: Mid-Town TIF Incentive                        
                                                                                        Review Committee Recommendations 
                       
SUBMITTAL DATE:  12/21/2007 
 
SUBMITTED BY:                Alan Gilmore, City Administrator 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):   Mid-Town TIF Obligation Spreadsheet   
             

EXPENDITURE  FY-2009 AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:      $8,000.00  BUDGETED:  N/A       REQUIRED: $72,000 thru FY 2018      

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
I Mayor David W. Cline move to approve the recommendations of the Mid-Town Incentive 
Review Committee for the following project.   

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Robert Walker dba: D & R Walker Brothers L.L.C.; 1522-1524 Broadway Avenue. 
This project involves a $126,308 renovation of the former Broadway Video Building to accommodate a 
new facade.  Mr. Walker is requesting a TIF Grant in the amount of $117,750 as follows: 
Façade Improvements $80,000 
Emergency Structural Repairs $27,750 
 
The committee recommends an annual subsidy grant of $8,000 disbursed over a term of 10 years 
commencing in the month of September 2008 and continuing through September of 2017. 
  

 



     2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

    
Annual TIF 

Dispersed -->   $  53,708.74   $   14,297.51          56,593           57,639         72,639          53,107           58,239          58,23

    
Annual TIF 

Increment -->   $  85,954.66   $  150,208.26        

              

              

Address Date Applicant Description Project Total 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

1713-1721 Marion Ave 12-Dec-04 Rob Perry Relocate Fire Hydrant  $       1,000.00   $     1,000.00                  

                          

Lake Land Blvd 22-Jun-05 Mark Dust Demolition Grant  $      40,000.00                  4,000             4,000           4,000            4,000             4,000  

1510 Broadway 8-Jun-05 Dr. Friesemeyer Façade/Structural  $      47,000.00       $     9,400.00            9,400             9,400           9,400            9,400    

1821 Broadway 18-Oct-05 Helen Johnson Façade/Structural  $       5,351.25     $    3,708.74   $     1,642.51            

1410 Broadway 1-Dec-05 Tony Eaton Building Renovation  $      50,000.00     $  50,000.00             

                          

1412 Broadway 18-Jul Tony Eaton Façade/Structural  $      50,000.00                  5,000             5,000           5,000            5,000             5,000  

1412 Broadway 18-Jul-06 Tony Eaton Interest Subsidy  $      15,000.00                  1,500             1,500           1,500            1,500             1,500  

1424 Broadway Jul-06 John Chevas Structural Repairs  $       3,255.00       $     3,255.00            

1414 Broadway Jul-06 Jeff Eaton Façade/Structural  $      38,620.00                  3,862             3,862           3,862            3,862             3,862  

1609 Broadway 6-Feb-07 Mike Kallis Architectural  $       5,000.00                  5,000          

1608 Broadway 6-Feb-07 Renee England Façade  $       2,000.00                  2,000          

1416 Broadway 20-Feb-07 Apostolic Church Façade/Structural  $      40,444.80                  4,044             4,044           4,044            4,044             4,044  

1628 Broadway 20-Feb-07 Steve Hardin Façade/Structural  $      38,185.70                  3,819             3,819           3,819            3,819             3,819  

604 Lake Land Blvd. Apr-07 Meyer/Wortman Demolition/Utilities  $      46,000.00                     4,600           4,600            4,600             4,600  

                         

1601 Broadway 15-May-07 Janis Moritz Façade/Structural  $       5,000.00                  5,000          

1321 Broadway 15-May-07 Nathan Burton Engineering  $       5,000.00                  5,000             2,500           2,500            2,500    

1400 - 1404 Broadway 15-May-07 Cory Sanders Façade/Structural  $      47,215.00                  5,468             5,468           5,468            5,468             5,468  

1321 Broadway 7-Aug-07 Nathan Burton 
Storm water 
Detention  $       7,500.00       2,500            2,500           2,500      

1400-04 Broadway 7-Aug-07 Cory Sanders Code Compliance  $      29,455.00          2,946 2,946 2,946 2,946.00 

1810 Broadway 2-Oct-07 Keith Summers Façade/Structural  $      80,000.00          8,000 8,000           8,000  8,000.00 

1614 Broadway 6-Nov-07 Harold Shores Façade  $      70,000.00          7,000 7,000           7,000  7,000.00 

1522-1524 Broadway 1-Dec-07 Bob Walker Façade/Structural  $      80,000.00          8,000 8,000           8,000  8,000.00 

                          

                          

1824 Broadway 
Approved but 
declined Robert Duncan Façade/Structural  $      28,680.00                  2,868             2,868           2,868            2,868             2,868  

                          

         $    706,026.75   $     1,000.00   $  53,708.74   $   14,297.51   $ 56,593.00   $  57,638.50   $72,638.50   $ 53,106.50   $  58,239.00  

 
 
 
 
 



City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE   01/02/2008  CDR NO: 2008-832        
 
SUBJECT: Request to Authorize Coles Co. Regional Planning & Development                                                        
Commission to prepare a USDA-RD R-beg grant application for funding a sanitary sewer extension to 
serve Looker’s Restaurant at 2417 Lake Land Blvd. 
                                                                                         
SUBMITTAL DATE:  12/28/2007 
 
SUBMITTED BY:                Alan Gilmore, City Administrator 

EXHIBITS (If applicable):   none 
             

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:      $1,500.00  BUDGETED:  $1,500.00      REQUIRED: N/A      

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN 
THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
I Commissioner of Public Works, Joe McKenzie move to approve a funding request in the amount of $1,500.00 
to the Coles County Regional Planning & Development Commission from the Technical Services Contract for 
the preparation of a USDA Rural Development, Rural Business Enterprise Grant application to extend sanitary 
sewer to the proposed Looker’s restaurant to be located at 2417 Lake Land Boulevard.  The cost estimate for this 
project is $27,312.00 which requires a 30% City match of $8,192.00 is required.  The R-beg Grant will 
contribute the balance of $19,120.00 to complete the project.  If this application is approved the award should be 
announced by the State USDA-Rural Development office no later the May 2008. 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Christine Latch has proposed opening a restaurant located at 2417 Lake Land Boulevard.  This site was initially 
a restaurant and is currently the site of American Towing.  Ms. Latch has an option on the property and has a 
business plan to operate Looker’s Restaurant at this location. This sanitary sewer extension will be required by 
the Coles County Health Department because the proposed site does not have enough open space to 
accommodate a septic system adequate in size to handle the sewage load created by a restaurant operation.      
 




